J T A

Jennifer Tulley Architects is a boutique architecture firm founded in New York in 2002 and relocated to San Francisco in 2006.

The work includes both residential and commercial projects and has ranged in scope from new institutional development to small home alterations. JTA's style is contemporary and approachable with a preference for uncluttered style and a pleasing use of materials, whether it is a traditional or modern project. The work is informed by a strong modern aesthetic and by the belief that form and function can be perfectly married, that high design can be accomplished on an economically rational basis, and that buildings can create uplifting experiences for their users.



SOMA OFFICE





RUSSIAN HILL RESIDENCE

Latching onto the owner's preferences for a clean, white, modern home and a love of marble and light woods, JTA turned this vertical home into a sleek yet family friendly oasis.





EXTERIOR

DETAILS



EXISTING CONDITION MEASURE



RESIDENTIAL RENOVATION



RESIDENTIAL REMODEL

1392 S MARY AVE SUNNYVALE, CA OPTION A VIEW 3 J T A

3.27.2018



The Coastra Tr Waldo @DreamWorks Distribution Limited. All rights reserved. Map data @2018 Google 🗌 United States Terms Send feedback 2000 ft 💶

DENNIS LEVY

4 1 5 - 7 2 8 - 2 1 1 3

levydennis94@gmail.com 2333 24th Avenue, San Francisco Visa Status: F-1 with Optional Practical Training (OPT)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Intern at junya.ishigami + associates, Tokyo June 2016 - September 2016

- Completed presentation diagrams and graphic design for Spa design in Seoul, Korea

- Schematic design for a museum competition in Doha, Qatar

- Schematic design for a kindergarden in Bailuwan, China

Intern at Andra Matin Architects, Jakarta June 2015 - September 2015

- Efficiently completed construction document drafting process within 3 weeks working in

groups of 2 a 300m2 residential project.

- Completed a presentation diagram and graphic design for marketing booklet of a newly

developed for real estate area in Jakarta.

Booth Manager at ARTSTAGE Singapore January 2016

LEADERSHIP ACTIVITY

Vice President at PERMIAS (Indonesian Student Organization) January 2014 - January 2015

Learned leadership skills and successfully organize events such as welcoming party and student art exhibition.

RECOGNITION

Academy of Art Spring Show 2014, 2016, 2017 Showcasing the best student works annually.

Studio Awards 2014, 2016

Award of excelence that are given for the best student of the semester.

SuperArchitects 2014 Model was showcased in an architecture student blog.

EDUCATION

Academy of Art University, San Francisco

Bachelor of Architecture, Graduated in Dec 2017

SKILLS

Computer Softwares Revit AutoCad Rhinoceros 5.0 Adobe Photoshop Adobe Illustrator Adobe InDesign

Other Skills and Interests

Fluent in English and Bahasa Indonesia Proficient in Microsoft Office Photography Visual Arts Dennis Levy 2333 24th Avenue San Francisco, CA, 94116 p: 415 728 2113 e: levydennis94@gmail.com

Hiring Committee Jennifer Tulley Architects 2849 California Street San Francisco, CA 94115

Dear Jennifer Tulley Architects Hiring Committee,

With this letter, I would like to express my interest in applying for a Junior Designer position in your firm. I am a recent graduate with a Bachelor of Architecture degree from Academy of Art University. After five years of education and two internships in prominent firms in Japan and Indonesia, I believe I would bring several areas of competence to Jennifer Tulley Architects.

Through my experience in architecture, I am eager to design various building typology, but my personal interest is designing residential projects. This is why Jennifer Tulley Architect's works resonate with me, especially by designing modern residential projects that includes envisioning the client's dream home by offering a simple yet unique solution. On top of that, I believe that I have a lot to contribute to a team environment, and I am comfortable in both leadership and player roles. I'm outgoing, friendly, and have strong communication skills.

From my studio projects along with my internship opportunities, I have gained proficiency in working on building materials and systems, sustainability techniques, and construction administration on complex projects. I would say my best strength are time management and graphics, especially by doing renderings and presentation for clients. I also have extensive experience with a broad range of design and management software including Revit, Autocad, and Adobe Suite.

I have chosen to apply to your firm because I believe it is the best place for me to begin my professional career. I believe I can bring fresh perspective and be an asset to the company with my diverse experience and willingness to learn. I would appreciate meeting with you to discuss how I might join your firm. Thank you for taking your time in reviewing my application, and I am looking forward to talking with you soon.

My contact information is as follows: p. 415-728-2113; levydennis94@gmail.com

Sincerely yours, Dennis Levy DENNIS LEVY email: levydennis94@gmail.com phone:415-728-2113

ECO DWELLING

Low-income housing project integrated with urban farming. Embarcadero, San Francisco











DENNIS LEVY email: levydennis94@gmail.com phone:415-728-2113

MT DIABLO VISITOR CENTER

Visitor center that brings people closer to the nature, especialy existing trees on the site. Mt. Diablo, California



Wood structure roof with skylight Glass and wood wall Structural column holding roof Wood structure floor Structural column holding floors



DENNIS LEVY

VERTICAL POPOS

A project that challanges the idea of integrating park inside a high-rise building. Market Street, San Francisco

SEQUENTIAL DIAGRAM











1











DENNIS LEVY

email: levydennis94@gmail.com phone:415-728-2113

BAILUWAN KINDERGARDEN

The kindergarden is trying merge the interior and exterior to give the kids an experience where they can learn about nature. Bailuwan, China











junya.ishigami + associates B1, 3-18-12, Roppongi, Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan Tel +81.3.6277.6642 FAX +81.3.6277.6643

2016.8.31

Mr. Dennis Levy,

To whom it may concern,

It is a great pleasure to recommend Mr. Dennis Levy who worked for 8 weeks as an architectural intern at junya.ishigami+associates from July to August, 2016.

His internship activity includes:

- An international competition
- A project in Korean
- A project in China

As a project architect, I would like to mention here his communication skills, comprehension, and especially his motivation and diligence, which demonstrated his quality to be a responsible team member. Because of these qualities and commitment to design, we were always able to count on him to realize the assigned work. His contribution to the projects was significant and his positive attitude toward work impressed us. His positive attitude, communication skill diligence greatly aided his effectiveness as an intern.

I would like to give my considerations and I am confident that Mr. Dennis Levy will be a talented architect. He has my highest recommendation. If you have any further question, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Jo = fe t

Junya Ishigami junya.ishigami + associates